

Granborough Parish Council

Clerk to the Council Mrs Victoria Firth

All Councillors

You are hereby summoned to the Meeting of Granborough Parish Council to be held on Tuesday 8th March 2022, in The Village Hall, commencing at 7.30pm for the purpose of transacting the following business:

AGENDA

- 196. Receive Apologies;** to accept apologies for absence
- 197. Open Forum for Parishioners;** residents can comment on any item of council business
- 198. Declaration of interest in items on the agenda;**
To declare any interest in Agenda Items
- 199. To confirm the Minutes of the last meeting;** 18th January 2022
- 200. Finance;**
- a. To agree the accounts for January and February 2022
 - b. To ratify online payments made since the last meeting
 - c. To confirm the Precept Request will be paid on 15/4/22 and 16/9/22
 - d. To discuss opening the small grants scheme for 2022/23
- 201. Planning;**
- a. To agree a Consultee response to application 22/00651/APP at 15 Marston Road for rear extensions and windows.
 - b. To receive a status update from public access on planning book applications
- 202. Buckinghamshire Council Updates;** To receive any updates submitted
- 203. Councillors/Clerk/Administration;**
- a. To discuss meetings protocol as Covid measures have relaxed
- 204. Buckinghamshire Council: Highways, Footpaths & Footways,**
- a. To raise any new issues
 - b. To receive any updates on outstanding issues;
 - i. The pothole on Green End
 - ii. Drain Blockage, Green End ref: 2255203
 - iii. RoW ref; 210972197 & 210933015
- 205. Play Area;**
- a. To raise any issues requiring attention
-

Granborough Parish Council

Clerk to the Council Mrs Victoria Firth

- b. To receive an update on replacing fence posts

206. Glebe Land Project;

- a. To receive an update from the working party
- b. To make any decisions required

207. Street Lighting and Parish Council Assets;

- a. To raise any new issues requiring attention
- b. To discuss alternative electricity suppliers
- c. To discuss a request to Npower Business for a payment schedule and to chase a missing bill.
- d. To receive an update on the Roll of Honour and decide if this should be added to fixed assets.
- e. To receive an update on outstanding issues including
 - i. Sovereign Close light obscured by overgrowth
 - ii. Any maintenance required to assets following recent storms

208. Devolved Services; To raise any matters for discussion

209. Website/Technology;

- a. To receive any update on website updates
- b. To raise the Clerks issue with viewing any planning applications

210. Neighbourhood Plan;

- a. To receive a brief update
- b. To discuss returning the Neighbourhood Plan Grant

211. Jubilee;

- a. To receive any update and make any decisions for the Street Party
- b. To discuss planting a tree with a plaque

212. Outside Bodies;

- a. To receive updates from any meetings attended
- b. To ratify Granborough PC's response to the Community Boards funding requests

213. Items for the Next Agenda; To raise any items for the next meeting

214. To confirm the date of the next meeting; 5th April 2022

Close of meeting

Signed: *Tors Firth* Clerk/RFO

Date: 2nd March 2022